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Designed by its owner, John Johnston Webster, Mimosa Hall was completed in 1844
and constructed by slave-masons trained by Webster, their master. The imposing Greek
Revival structure served as the focal point for Webster's plantation, and even though
the plantation's size has diminished from 3000 to 300 acres, jt still retains much
of its original character.

Tall brick pedestals with wrought iron urns mark the entrance to the plantation
and a circular driveway provides an easy access to the house. When approaching from
this driveway, the structure is obscured by the numerous mimosa trees which line the
driveway, but as the road circles around to the main entrance, the house suddenly
becomes visible revealing its fine masonry and balanced proportions.

Displaying a symmetrical five bay facade, the front or north elevation is dominated
by a pedimented two-story portico with two large supportive cyprus columns. The main
entrance is complimented with sidelights and features fretwork at the top corners
and decorative molding above the door. Although smaller than the main entrance, the
second floor door exhibits similar detailing to the ground floor entrance. The original
balcony was removed in 1932 when Mrs. D. V. Blocker bought the balcony now attached
to the house from the old Porterfield house in Vicksburg, Mississippi. Displaying a
suspended 1ight fixture from its ceiling, the portico is flanked on each side by
flat arched windows. The ground floor's 2/2 windows are taller than their second

story counterparts; however, all of the openings are symmetrically placed and protected
with wood shutters.

Originally a one-room deep structure with central hall plan, Mimosa Hall has
experienced numerous changes and additions throughout its history. Although the north
facade remains virtually unchanged, the east and west facades incorporate many new
architectural elements and also maintain the building's symmetry. For example,
the cornice terminates the gable roof on the north side and extends to the east and
west facades in the form of eave returns. When the two-story rear addition was
attached in 1932, the cornice and eave returns were constructed to closely resemble
the original detailing. Exterior chimneys pierce the peak of the gable roof on the
east and west facades, and interior chimneys rise from the southeast and southwest
corners of the rear addition.

The rear facade has undergone the greatest amount of alterations. Casement
windows with non-operable shutters perforate the second floor and an unusual round-arch
opening pierces the ground floor of the facade near the southwest corner. A one-story
connecting wing united the original detached kitchen with the main house in 1905.
Almost thirty years later, a two-story rear addition was built incorporating part of
this wing. A modern kitchen and family room were attached at the rear about 1941 and the

old kitchen became the family dining room. In 1954 garages were the final additions
onto the rear.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

One of Harrison County's earliest brick structures, Mimosa Hall represents a fine
example of the Greek Revival plantation house of 19th century Texas. Nestled among
numerous mimosa trees from which its name was derived, the imposing structure was
constructed by John Johnston Webster to serve as the main house for his large plantation.
The house has remained in the hands of Webster's descendants since its completion in
1844 and has served as an important social center in eastern Harrison County for many
years.

John Johnston Webster, an affluent planter and builder, migrated to Harrison County
in 1839. After acquiring large amounts of land, he and his slave-masons began constructing
Mimosa Hall in 1840. His ability as a builder became known throughout the area and
his talents were in great demand. Completion of Webster's own house was delayed when
he and his slaves constructed a house for another Harrison County farmer/planter.
Upon completion of this house in 1843, Webster turned once again to Mimosa Hall, and
the following year, his home was finished.

The front facade has undergone 1little alteration since its completion; however, the
replacement of the original second story balcony with the "Jefferson Davis Balcony"
has received considerable local attention. Attached onto Mimosa Hall in 1932, the
balcony was originally affixed to the Porterfield house in Vicksburg, Mississippi.
Jefferson Davis delivered a major address from the balcony during the seige of _
Vicksburg and when it was attached to Mimosa Hall, it became known as the "Jefferson
Davis Balcony."

Mimosa Hall has been the meeting place for numerous parties and social gatherings
throughout the years. Jefferson Davis' birthday is celebrated anrually at the building.

Because of the tradition associated with the building and the lack of major
alterations to the front facade, Mimosa Hall has been featured in many county historical
homes tours and once provided the setting for a motion picture.
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